

August 8th, 2006 regular meeting minutes

Officers present were President John Moore N1FOJ, VP Micki Bergh W1MKY, Secretary Don Curtis N1ZIH, Treasurer Scott Clay N1ZGO

1. John, N1FOJ wrapped up field day with results etc. Another job well done. Thanks to all who participated.
  2. Secretary's report. 90 postcards were sent out. Don N1ZIH also thanked everyone who assisted in the Bow bike race on August 6<sup>th</sup>.
  3. Treasurer's report; AI NS1O reported \$1500.00 in the general fund.
  4. Micki, W1MKY reported on next months programs.
  5. Storage area. Scott, N1ZGO reports minor problems with falling debris from the roof, but the building and contents are dry and have not been damaged.
  6. Club picnic lasted until approximately 11:30 pm. A good time was had by all. Thanks again to Lee and Mary for their continued hospitality and great food.
  7. Discussions continued on setting up an alternative location for the repeater in case of problems with our existing machine.
  8. There is going to be a 10 gig contest on the 19<sup>th</sup> and 20<sup>th</sup> of August and the 16<sup>th</sup> and 17<sup>th</sup> of September.
  9. On September 30th we have been invited to participate again in the Concord fire Department fire prevention day activities at their training facility adjacent to the Everett Arena on Loudon road.
  10. Articles are still needed for the Key. The newsletter is a very important part of our club Please contact Lee Scott AA1YN.
- September food and drinks. Don N1ZIH will be bringing drinks and Richard Rumphrey KK1RR will be bringing the food.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted;  
Donald Curtis Secretary